(ii) Remaining Portion of Portion 1 of Erf 3, situated in the Town of Klerksdorp, Registration Division IP, Transvaal, in extent 975 (nine hundred and seventy-five) square metres;

(iii) Erf 68, situated in the Town of Klerksdorp, Registration Division IP, Transvaal, in extent 3 246 (three thousand two hundred and forty-six) square metres; and

(iv) Remaining Portion of Erf 2, situated in the town of Klerksdorp, Registration Division IP, Transvaal, in extent 3 191 (three thousand one hundred and ninety-one) square metres.

Deed of Transfer T47925/1980, dated 30 September 1980.

10. THE HISTORIC GABLED HOUSE SITUATED AT 69 PORTER STREET, WORCESTER

Description:

The historic gabled house, together with one metre of land on the northern side, three metres of land on the eastern side, five metres of land on the southern side and two metres of land on the western side of the building, situated on certain piece of land in the Municipality and Division of Worcester, being Erf 5278, Worcester.

Deed of Transfer 13165/1973, dated 24 May 1973.

11. THE HISTORIC OLD ANGLO-BOER WAR BLOCKHOUSE SITUATED AT HOSPITAL HILL, NOUPOORT

Description:

The historic old Anglo-Boer War blockhouse, situated on a portion of certain portion, being Part 3 of a portion of the perpetual quitrent land situated in the Division of Colesberg (now known as Erf 258, Noupoort).

Deed of Transfer 6209/1901, dated 1 August 1901 (endorsement p. 3).

12. THE OLD MARKET SQUARE POST OFFICE AND PRISON CELLS, 66 MURRAY STREET, KROONSTAD

Description:

The property, together with the building known as the Old Market Square Post Office and the prison cells thereon, being Erf 30, situated in the Township of Kroonstad, District of Kroonstad, in extent 892 square metres.

Deed of Transfer 17024/1875, dated 15 October 1875.

13. THE MILITARY MUSEUM FORT BLOEM-FONTEIN, CHURCH STREET, BLOEM-FONTEIN

Description:

The Military Museum Fort Bloemfontein, consisting of the arched entrance, earth banks and rampart walls, the museum building and land within the rampart walls, the old stable, the canon store and the dwelling-house known as Blue Lodge, situated on a certain piece of land (now known as Erf 1915), being a portion of the Townlands of Bloemfontein, District of Bloemfontein.

Deed of Transfer 28146/1883, dated 9 May 1883.